
Present:

Absent:

Bart Flaherty, Chairman
Jared Heon
Jeff Lawlor
Jim Tanner

Doug Furtek
Ed Phipps
James Martin

Peter Crabtree, Zoning Enforcement Officer
Fred D'Amico, City Engineer
Oswald Inglese, Planning Consultant
Thomas Welch, P&Z Attorney
Gene Sharkey, Alderman
Steve Blume, Acting Mayor - arrived 8:05 p.m.

Others Present:

The regular meeting of the Ansonia Planning & Zoning Commission was called to order
at 7:35 p.m. by Chairman Flaherty.

All present rose and Pledged Allegiance to the Flag.

The secretary called the roll.

There was a quorum present.

Minutes

Mr. Heon made a motion to accept as written and place on file the minutes of the April
26,2010 Regular Meeting. Mr. Tanner seconded. All in favor, so carried.

PZ052410
1



Bills

Chairman Flaherty asked for a motion to deviate from the agenda to add 1arjorie
Shansky's invoice.

Mr. Heon made a motion to deviate from the agenda to add Ms. Shansky's invoice. Mr.
Tanner seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Chairman Flaherty asked three times if there was anyone from the public who wished to
speak to Ms. Shansky's invoice.

There was no one.

Mr. Heon made a motion to pay all bills if found to be correct. Mr. Lawlor seconded. All
in favor, so carried.

1. Oswald Inglese: Bill for professional services $1406.25
2. Thomas Welch: Bill for professional Legal services $437.50
3. Marjorie Shansky: Bill for professional Legal services: $1200

Correspondence

Mr. Tanner made a motion to accept all of the correspondence received, dispense with the
reading, and place them on file. If a member requests one read or acted upon the
correspondence will be brought up individually. Mr. Heon seconded. All in favor, so
carried.

Correspondence:

1. Application: NCW Dev.Corp/Joseph Cicerchia for 54 Benz Street Subdivision
Received 5/24/10

2. O.Inglese re: E-mail Hancock Pharmacy dtd. 5124/1 0
3. Hilltop Heights, Hughes Circle Information Packet
4. Fred D' Amico re: Charles Stowe & K&D Custom Builders re: release of bond

Dtd.5/18/10
5. Attorney Tom Welch re: Jeanne Shuster V Fountain Lake dtd. 5110110
6. Attorney Tom Welch to Jack Androski re: 34 Benz St. Marcucio dtd. 5/10/10
7. Board of Aldermen re: Section 8-24 referral Fitzpatricks Parking Lot lease
8. Peter Crabtree to Attorney Welch: 5 Jewett St. dtd. 4126/10
9. Peter Crabtree to File re; 32 Hull St.
10. Peter Crabtree to Wachovia Bank re: 80 Myrtle Ave
11. Peter Crabtree to Attorney Welch re; 25-27 Day S1.
12. Peter Crabtree one (1) copy of Map for site plan Flash-Back cycles. Received

5/24/10

PZ052410
2

.............. _._ _--------- ---- --_ ....._-



Heriberto DaVilla/Ray Sadlick(TWC Development)request for 55+ Subdivision to
be located at 110 Clarkson Street & 23 Hull Street Ansonia. (6/29/09-8/31109)
Withdrawn 8131109 and resubmitted (8/31109-10126/09) Extension to 12/28/09
Withdrawn 11130/09 and resubmitted (11130/09) Public Hearing: 1119/10 continued
to 1125/10 continued to 2/23/10 continued to 3/22/10. Closed Public Hearing
3/22/10. 65 Days (5.26.10)

Attorney Cliff Hoyle, Mr. Frank Hoinsky, Real Estate Agent and Mr. Ray Sadlick,
Developer were present.

Chairman Flaherty said there was an error in condition # 5 regarding the fence. We will
discuss the resolution and correct this condition during the discussion process.

Mr. Inglese said that he did not receive the floor plans for the architectural maps that he
requested Mr. Sadlick present to the commission as part of his submission. He said he
received the following on May 18, 2010 delivered to his residence:

1. Exterior Elevations for three unit building -- front, side and rear for one building.
2. Exterior Elevations for the Clubhouse - front and side and for a two unit building

- front, side and rear elevations.

Mr. Inglese said the Commission does not have the floor plans.

Chairman Flaherty asked if the Commission Members received these plans for review.

Mr. Inglese said not to his know ledge.

Chairman Flaherty asked if these plans were on file in the Town Clerk's office.

Mr. Inglese said he did not know.

The Secretary said she did not receive any maps for the file. The Commission would
need six (6) copies of the completed sets of architectural maps.

Chairman Flaherty said Item #2 the Commission requires six (6) sets of drawings that
should be forwarded to the Secretary for file and distribu.tion.

Chairman Flaherty asked Mr. Sadlick ifhe will get the six copies of the maps including
the floor plans to the Secretary.

Mr. Sadlick said that the floor plans were in the original package.

PZ052410
3

.......•....•....•... ---



11r. Inglese said the floor plans and elevations, etc. must be presented to scale for the
Town Clerk's file and the Commission file and for Mr. Crabtree and Mr. D'Amico.

Chairman Flaherty called for a motion to modify Item #2 - Mr. Sadlick will provide the
Mylar, proper floor plans, elevations and number of copies to the Commission.

Mr. Heon made a motion to modify Item #2. Mr. Tanner seconded. All in favor, so
carried.

Chairman Flaherty said that Item #5 was in error. The fence was not to be around the
entire site but along the entire Hull Street side and around the top of the quarry.

Mr. Heon made a motion to modify Item #5 - the fence will be around the entire Hull
Street side and around the quarry. Mr. Tanner seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Chairman Flaherty read the extensions of time, etc. for this application and asked for a
motion to adopt the revised resolution.

Attorney Hoyle asked if he could address the commission.

Attorney Hoyle asked if the word "heavy" could be inserted before trucks in the first
sentence in item #8.

Mr. Heon made a motion to modify Item #8 by inserting the word "heavy" before trucks.
Mr. Tanner seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Attorney Hoyle said Item #11 states it is limited to 55 years of ages or older - his
question is if a resident 55 years of age has a spouse under 55 years of age they could not
live there. He said it should be that at least the owner should be 55 years of age.

Attorney Welch said the Older Law applies to this. If a resident is 55 years of age and
marries a person 52 years of age the law covers that.

Chairman Flaherty read condition #11:

"The homeowners association shall be responsible for all duties and obligations required
by Connecticut Law and, unless otherwise provided by Law, it shall also include the
enforcement of the 55-and-over provisions. As represented by the applicant, occupancy
shall be limited exclusively to persons of 55 years of age or older."

Attorney Hoyle said that the last sentence is not an accurate representation of his client's
intent.

PZ052410
4

._-------- ......................•........ ------



Attorney Welch said it was his understanding that 100% of the units will comply with the
Older Law. He said change the last sentence to read 100% of the units will comply with
the Older Law.

:MI. Sadlick said that Attorney Welch is correct.

There was discussion on the wording for this condition.

Attorney Welch said that item #11 -last sentence should read: "as represented by the
applicant, 100% of the units should be age restricted as provided by the Older Persons
Act - 100% of the units will comply with this act."

Mr. Heon made a motion to modify Item #11 as discussed by Attorney Welch. :MI.
Lawlor seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Chairman Flaherty asked for a motion to adopt the Resolution as modified and amended.

Mr. Heon made a motion to adopt the Resolution as modified and amended. :MI. Tanner
seconded. All in favor, so carried.

John SponheimerNalley Plazal Hancock Pharmacy at 119-121 Wakelee Ave.
Site plan approval to convert existing single family dwelling to a pharmacy
65 days (5/26/10)

Mr. John Sponheimer was present.

Mr. Sponheimer said that Mr. Inglese wanted maps prepared with the notes on them and
a Mylar filed. This has not been done as yet. He is asking for a 65 day extension. He
will provide a written letter to the Commission.

Mr. Sponheimer said he will have the Mylar filed before the next meeting.

Mr. Lawlor made a motion to grant :MI. Sponheimer a 65 day extension and Mr.
Sponheimer will provide a letter to the Commission. Mr. Tanner seconded. All in favor,
so carried.

New Dev./William Griffin request for Subdivision, 54 Benz Street Estates, 54 Benz
Street (3 lot subdivision) (no application or maps)

There is no one present.

The application and maps were received today.

PZ052410
5



Mr. Tanner made a motion to refer the application to staff. Mr. Lawlor seconded. All in
favor, one abstention (J.Heon). The motion carried.

Reports: City Engineer

Mr. Fred D' Amico, City Engineer was present.

Mr. D'Amico reported on the following:

1. R. Scinto/Fountain Lake Commerce Park - E&S Bond-Perf Bond & Fence

Mr. D'Amico said he will check on what type of bonding or cash bonds has been
submitted to the City. He said that the property is just sitting there. It has been seeded
and stabilized. The fence was installed and nothing else has been done.

Chairman Flaherty said on the right hand side of the slope there is no E&S measures and
no vegetation.

Mr. D' Amico said the pit that is located there is a temporary sediment pond and there
should be no sediment from the area.

Chairman Flaherty said that it doesn't meet the E&S handbook.

Mr. D'Amico said he will have Mr. Scinto add some hay bales and hydro seed.

2. 64 Platt Street Wall & parking lot

Mr. D'Amico said that Public Works Dept. has ordered the block for the wall.

Mr. Sharkey said that the lighting has been installed on the site.

3. Mead School Detention Basin

Mr. D'Amico said he contacted Mr. Evans, Board of Ed. on the detention basin at
Mead School. The Board of Education has cleaned the area and cut down the trees and
brush growing in there. He said he will make a final inspection this week.

4. 3 Kiely's Lane/Jewett St.

Mr. D' Amico said that PWD tried to block the catch basin to see if that was the problem
and it didn't work. He said they have to take another look up there.

PZ052410
6

.......... -.--- ...------



· '.

Chairman Flaherty asked how he was able to build a house there on that property with
such a steep slope.

Mr. D' Amico said that it wasn't a subdivision but an existing parcel- one lot.

Mr. Heon said that since he built that house there has been a problem. There was a lip
put on the street and that has caused problems with the road causing it to be tom up and
undermined. The road was fine before the lip and the changes that were made.

Mr. D' Amico said he will look into the catch basins to see if there is anything there.

Chairman Flaherty asked if this was a subdivision would he have been able to build this
house.

Mr. D'Amico said it would be limited by the Subdivision Regulations.

Mr. Heon said that John Kiely's house (Cape Cod) was built there and there had to be
something - a split or subdivision.

Mr. D'Amico said he didn't come before us for the single house. He did come for a split
for the rear lots. It was withdrawn.

Mr. Sharkey said that Mr. Kiely had two small Capes that were built pre-Zoning.
Someone came up with a subdivision for two lots before the Brick house. Kiely's house
was the first split.

Chairman Flaherty asked if this was pre-zoning.

Mr. Sharkey said some of it was pre-zoning.

Chairman Flaherty said the commission has to address the issue that some lots may not
be buildable due to severe slopes.

A discussion followed.

Mr. Heon said that 3 Kiely's Lane has destroyed property on Jewett Street and Kiely's
Lane and Spring Street. He said the commission has to become aggressive with this type
of violation.

Chairman Flaherty asked Mr. D'Amico to report back to the Commission on what has to
be done to make this situation right.

Mr. D'Amico said that the property has been sold to a new homeowner.

Chairman Flaherty asked if the new homeowner is aware of the problems associated with
this property. He asked who owns and maintains the detention pond.

PZ052410
7



Mr. D' Amico said he will check on it. He said he is not sure but he thinks the property
owner owns the detention basin and the back piece ofland.

Mr. Heon said that this should have been disclosed to the new owner. He asked Mr.
D'Amico to contact the new owner and find out what happened with the property.

Mr. Tanner said that he thinks the property was split about a year ago and that Mr.
Nocerino owns the land between Kiely's Lane and Jewett St.

Mr. Tanner questioned the access to the property at that time.

Mr. Sharkey said that he tried to offer this land to the City as open space.

A discussion followed.

Chairman Flaherty said that the Commission has to discuss this with Counsel on fixing
this. He asked Attorney Welch if he was involved with this parcel at all.

Attorney Welch said shortly.

Mr. D'Amico said the detention basin is not big enough to handle the flow of water from
the site.

Chairman Flaherty said that this should have been fixed before he sold the property.
This is not fair to the new homeowner to have to deal with these problems. The Wetland
Commission should be involved.

Reports: Zoning Enforcement Officer

Mr. Peter Crabtree was present.

Mr. Crabtree reported on the following:

Violations:

1. Mutual Housing

Nothing.

2. 23 SpringSt.

Mr. Crabtree said he has been to the building and there are T6"ceilings which are too
low. He advised them that all of the installations have to be removed. He said he will

PZ052410
8



contact Counsel and advise him of his findings because he was able to gain access and
verify what was going on there.

3. 32 Hull St.

There is no violation.

Mr. Crabtree said he has submitted a memo for the file on this site.

4. Speed of Sound Sign

Chairman Flaherty said he noticed the sign is not moving.

Mr. Crabtree said that the sign has stopped blinking. He said that the owner of Speed of
Sound does not have a valid permit for a sign. He will pursue this because there is no
permit.

5. Jewett Street

Mr. Crabtree said there is a violation on Jewett Street where he had to make the property
owner remove the kitchen, the bathroom tub, etc. because it was an illegal apartment.

New Violations

Mr. Crabtree said there are no new violations.

Variances

Mr. Crabtree said he has an Approval of Location for 225 Pershing Drive, Ansonia. This
is the former location for Mr. Lonardo. The new owner is seeking a motorcycle repair
license. He gave the commission one (1) copy of the map he had for ZBA.

Chairman Flaherty said they are selling motorcycles out of there.

Mr. Crabtree said then he would need a Dealer's License.

Mr. Inglese said that the Chairman ofP&Z signs off on this type of permit. He referred
to Section 720.17 of the Regulations - Car Dealerships. He said that ZBA doesn't have
the authority per the State of CT.

PZ052410
9

____ m _



Mr. Crabtree said that he will find out where it has to go. He said the owner of the
Motorcycle Store stated to him that he only repairs motorcycles.

Mr. Heon said that as a former member of ZBA and speaking of the former property
owners they had problems there.

Mr. Crabtree said he will ask him to verify ifhe is selling motorcycles or just repairing
them.

Shell Station, Main Street and Division Street

Chairman Flaherty asked Mr. Crabtree what was happening with the Shell Station at the
corner of Main Street and Division Street.

Mr. Crabtree said that the owner came in to see him regarding an increase in use on the
site. He wants to install another pump. He currently has three (3) pumps and a canopy
and he wants to reconfigure the site to four (4) pumps and make the canopy slightly
larger.

Chairman Flaherty said that there is no application from the Shell Station owner.

Mr. Crabtree said that he will contact him and ask him to make application.

The secretary stated that she has met with the Shell Station owner and gave him a
complete packet for site plan application along with instructions.

Mr. Crabtree will contact him and advise him he needs to make applications for site plan
approval.

Reports: Planning Consultant

Mr. Oswald Inglese was present.

Chairman Flaherty noted that the Commission will have to set a workshop meeting for
Fee Schedule, Sidewalks, Fences, Pods, Hoop Houses, Window Signs, Itinerate Vendors,
Clothes Donation Bins

Any other business to come before the Commission

Section 8-24 Referral- Fitzpatrick's ParJ.cing

Chairman Flaherty said there was a referral in the packet that must be addressed.

PZ052410
10



The commission reviewed the referral from the Board of Aldermen regarding the lease
for Fitzpatrick's parking in the Municipal Parking lot.

Mr. Heon made a motion to recommend a favorable response to the referral for
Fitzpatrick's lease for the use of the Municipal Parking Lot on East Main Street. Mr.
Tanner seconded. All in favor, so carried.

P&2 File Cabinets

The secretary asked if she could purchase two (2) filing cabinets for the P&Z
Commission files. She said she has funds in the line item that would allow for this
purchase.

Mr. Heon made a motion to allow the purchase of two (2) filing cabinets for the P&Z
files. Mr. Tanner seconded. All in favor, so carried.

Release of Bond (or 21-23 Granite Terrace

Mr. D'Amico presented a letter this evening stating there has been compliance and the
bond should be released.

Mr. Heon made a motion to release the bond for 21-23 Granite Terrace on the
recommendation of the City Engineer. Mr. Tanner seconded. All in favor, so carried.

HilliOp Heights

There was a flyer and information that was given out to the public for Hilltop Heights
(former Coast Guard Development) on Ford Street.

Attorney Welch received a copy and is staying informed as to what is happening there.

Attornev Welch - Invoices

Attorney Welch stated that his bill for the month of May 2010 is $437.50 not $2500. He
said that he has spoken with the person who prepares the bills and advised her that he
wants his bills on a monthly basis and not on a carry forward basis. He said he thought
this month's bill would reflect that however it doesn't. He said he wants the billing
clarified and will speak with the person at his Law Firm. He thanked the commission for
their understanding.

PZ052410
11



Older Person's Act

Mr. Heon asked if the commission could draft a change in the 55+ regulations to reflect
the intent of the commission and the Older Person's Act.

Mr. Inglese said he will draft a short paragraph for next month for the commission's
consideration and discussion.

Chairman Flaherty said we will have to hold a public hearing to change the regulation.

3 Kiely's Lane

Chairman Flaherty asked about the slope and if it only affects a subdivision.

Mr. D'Amico said that this was a single lot and it doesn't affect that.

There was a discussion on a single lot and what affects it and what doesn't affect it and
what makes a lot a buildable lot.

Chairman Flaherty asked who determines whether or not the lot is buildable and who
reviews the plans ifit doesn't come to the P&Z commission.

Mr. Crabtree said that this lot went through Inland Wetlands and they reviewed it for
wetlands and drainage. Their process was the water retention and the drainage, not the
slopes, etc.

Discussion.

Mr. Heon said that someone should be responsible for notifying the homeowner on the
detention basin. He said that the P&Z should notify the new homeowner.

Chairman Flaherty said we should wait until we know what is going on - was the
property sold, does the homeowner already know about the detention basin and his
responsibility, etc.

Attorney Welch said if it is one piece then it is the new homeowner's problem if it is two
pieces it is Mr. Nocerino.

Mr. Heon said that Mr. D'Amico should let the homeowners know something is going on
with their property. He said it is a courtesy to let them know what is happening. Mr.
D' Amico can contact them and ask to go onto their property and that way he can tell
them.

Chairman Flaherty said that the commission agrees the new homeowner should know of
the problem especially if they own the detention device and must maintain it. He said

PZ052410
12



that Mr. D'Amico can speak with them and let them know what is going on and also he
will investigate who owns the property and if it is one parcel or two parcels and report
back to the commission.

Executive Session (Pending Litigation)

Attorney Welch said there is nothing for Executive Session at this time.

June 2010 Meeting:

The Regular Meeting for the month of June is: Monday, June 28,2010 at 7:30 p.m,

Adjourn

Mr. Tanner made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 p.m. Mr. Lawlor seconded. All
in favor, so carried.

Respectfully submitted,

C)/I1::/UJ ~~
Jo-Lynn Flaherty
Secretary

PZ052410
13

-------------------------


